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The Department of Energy and lis Heritage: The Departinent ofEnergy (DOB) is one of the
most diverse agencies in the Federal government. 1b was crested in 1877 from a score of
organizational entities from a dozen departments and agencies. DOE encourages the
development ofenergytechnologies in several arene--solar, geothermal, fossil fael, aad nuclear. it
develops technologies aimed at promoting conservation of energy resources, DOE is one ofthe
largest Federal agency supporters ofbasic scientific research and manages a research coenplex that
includes some ofthe nation's oremuer laboratories, DOE helps formulate national policies for
energy use and development. Perhaps ourprisingly to many, DOR aise runs the nuclear weapons
research, development, and production complex as well os associated dismantlement and clean up

activities,

CROE's nuclear heritage comes from the World War TL Manhattan Project which buult the atomic

bomb. Thethreads ofDOE's invelvement with nuclear issues and programs run through the
following agencies: the Manhattan Engineer Thstrict (1942-1947), the Amomic Energy
Commission (1947-19753 emi the Enersy Research and Development Admumistranon (1975-
1977), DOE not only took over functions, cultures, and traditions from these agencies, it also

inherited records from them. Cfthese agencies, the longest Hvedand most controverual was the
Atomic Energy Commission (AEC) The AECaise created 4 grester vohane ofrecords than any

other DHOE predecessor agency and, not surprisingly, DOE cull has custody of a substantial
voumne of AEC records.

c
e
e



The Atomic Energy Commission: From its meeption in 1947 anti its abolition in 1975, the

AEC carried out « Congressional marulate for « large federal role in atomic energy development.
The AED maintained programs for nuclear weapons research, development, production, ani
testing; production of phutommurmn and weapons grade uranium milling and refining ofuraniumore:
biomedical research inte the effects of radiation and nuclear weapons; basic nuclear research in
Belds such as chemistry, physics, and metallurgy, development of nuclear reactors: promation of4
civilian nuclear power industry, and conduct ofinternational Atoms-for-Peace activides. Tt was

unigue among iederal agencies m combining responsibilities to both promote and rewulatea
technology. 1 promulgated official regulations toe govern the cormduct of officials naplementing
many ofthese programs.

In 1947 the ABC assumed control ofresearch and production facilities created by the Manhatten
Eagineer District (MEDduring Worki War I The taeilities were scattered from coast to coast,

with the primary ones being located in Clak Ridge, Tennessee, Hanford, Washington and Los
Alamos, Mew Mesice, TheMED operated them through contracts with private universivies, such
as the Liniversity ofCalifornia, and nrivate companies. such ax DoPont and Union Carbide. To
develop the atomic bomb, the MED established « complex of production plants and laboratories
in which the government owned the fucilities but tapped the expertise ofindustry and universities —
through contracting out the task of operating them.

The AECdid not change the MED's system ofgovernment-owned, contractor operated (GOCO)
jaciities, To provide government oversight ofcontractor operated facilities some distance from
Washington, the AEC initially crested five field centers of operations and gave them broad
delegations of authority. Each was to manage a different part of agency programs, and exercised
broad authority within limits set by AEC Washington headauarters. Each, however, was to have

unusual initiative and freedom of action as lone aa a operated within general policy mudelines set
by Washington.

The Richland Operations (fier: At Richland the ARC had io oversee a large plutonium
production complex, Initial site construction had started im 1943 aral within 2 years an enormous
coroples wasin place, By June 1944 approximately 22,000 workers labored to complete
Hantord. By war's end they had built a plutormmproduction fecllity consisting ofthree nuclear
production reactors, three chemical seperstions plants, and other ancillary plants. In accordance
with the MET}s nractice of emploving private industry to construct and operate the atomic bomb
development complex, £1 DuPont de Nemours and Company constructed and operated the site.

Because this facility was so large and complex, in 1847 theAEC crested a field center of
operations whase sole tagk wus ta supervise the Hantord plutonium oroduction Thouity (Called
the Office ofHanford Directed OQverations, the AEC soon changed ts name to the Hanford
Operations Office, and, then a decade later, to the Ruchland Ouerations Office. Theoffice was
located ui Richland, Washington, 4 few miles from the Hanford production ste. Unlike sore
other ARC operations offices, the Office of Hantord Directed Cmerations supervised activities,
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virtually all ofwhich were conducted at one site by one contractor.

By this ime DuPont had cessed to be Hantord’s prune contractor and General Electric had
acquired the managing and operating contract and assumed responsibilicy for producing
plutomum. As well as overseeing ste phronmum production activities, the operations office had
io ensure a smooth transition framDuPont to General Rlectric. in this period, facilities, such as
the Hanford Laboratories, which comlucted resparch on the biological effects ofradioactive
material, were also established at the site. One laboratory mission was the study ofthe effects of
radioiodine, which was emitted as 4 waste product trom the chemical seperations plants.

Haniord production facilities expeided fram 1947 ta 1953 to meet Cold and KoreanWar
demande for more nuclear weapons. Drawing this period five additions! production reactors were
boils at Hanford Thos, the Hentord Coerations Office had to oversee 3 large construction
program while i supervised increasingly efficient phuontur croduction activities, By 1949
approximately 65,000 people lived imthe Richland area, and musi of them were emploved m the
plant or at the operations office. At tbat time the Hanford olants employed more than one-fourth
of all contractor perscmnel engaged in operating stomuc energy plants and two-thirds of all
construction workers enzamed in building atomic energy plants.

By the mid 1950s the operations office was overseeing the operation of sight production reactors
at Hanford. The reactors were run around the clock ard mnprovements to the three reactors buat
during the war allowed themto be nun at higher then designed pawer levels. In the 1960s, one
adkitional reactor, called the New Production Reactor, went inte operation atHanford. [twas a
dual purpose reactor, designed in produce shutonkum and electric power. Like the other Hanford
resetors, H was graphite mederated and water cooled.

By the mad 1960s the AEC had met all Department ofDefense requirements for nuclear weapons
production and had crested 2 huge arsenal ofnuclear weapons. Accordingly, President Lyndon
B. Johnson decided te reduce nuclear materials production and presented it as a disarmament
moasure in hie 1964 State ofthe Unwen address. As a regalt, ewer the next seven years, the ARC

shut down all Hanford pracduction reactors, save for the New Production Reactor,

Ag this time the Hanford ares was 4 one industry town. Aporosimately 8300 people worked
either in site plants or in the operations office. Virtually all were dependent directly or indirectly
on pluiorum production acthities, The ARC, accordingly, took steps to keep thearea
economically viable by undertaking its Hanford diversification program, aiming to bring new
industry and comractors inte the area. The operations office's malar task during the remainder of
the decade was to oversee the Hantord diversification nrogrem for the ARC.

The AEC moved quickly to manlement the diversification srogram. In 1954 the ARC committed

to the use ofmultiple contractors at the site and selected Battelle Memorial Institute ofCohombus,
hie as one of the first of ther. In [964 Battelle contracted to run the Hanlord Laboratories,
newly designated as Pacific Northwest Laboratory. The AEC then decided to build the Fast Fhix
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Test Facility (PTE),to tes fucis and materials which would be used in breeder reactors, at
Hanford. Construction of the FFTP began in 1970 ari tok pvelveyears to complete. The AEC
alse located other projects there, such as the Hanford Containment Systems Experiment, designed
to imvestigaie aspects ofthe selety of light water reactors.

in 1975 theAEC wes sholished and the Richland Cperations Olfice became a part ofthe Energy
Research and Development Administration (RDA). Uader ERIDA the operations office

employed 303 personnel to oversee 2272 contrictor employees engaged in plutonium production
activities, The annual budget tor this came to shout $71 million. In 1977, however,ERDA was

abolished and the Richland Opersions Office became a part ofthe Department ofEneray.

In 1987, several months after the Chernoby! miciear reactor accident, the Mew Production

Reactor was shut dawn. The reactor wes sunilar in design to the Chernobyl reactor and sefety
concerns led to the shutdown. Aterward, most of the site's resources were devoted to managine
the environmental legacy left by decades ofplutonium production. The Richland Operations
Cifice’s job was transformed from overseeing plutonium production to managing environmental
clean-up and waste products.. if also oversees the research, develogment, and commercialzation
oftechnologies for waste management, clean-up, and exviroumental restoration. The potential
health consequences associated wath the operation of the complex was a serious concern among
many who live, or have lived, near the site. As a result, Hanford i currently mreolved in several

health relatedstudies and the operations office manages DC's involvement with these activities.

Richland Operations Office Inactive Records: The operations office retains custody of
records created as long age os the World War Tf Manhattan Prowect. This means thet it has
custody offederal records froma munber of operations offices organizations which fiactioned
under the MED AECERDA or DOE. Due to the AEC Hanford diversification program, 2 also

hes custody ofrecords from several different contractor organizations, among them DuPor.

General Electric, and the Hanlord Eewironmental Health Foundation.

The operations office generally controls mactive records on the records bow level. Thus, most

finding gids to Richland Operatians Office records consist ofinventories ofthe contents of
ondividual boxes ofrecards. The ieventories appear on Records Transier Request forms which
list the organization which created an individual box of records. The forms, however, do not

indicate whether the boxes were parts of larger groups ofrecords retired ar the same time.

Originally many ofthe recards about site activities were claswfied. The Richland Operations
Office has now declassified many ofws older documents in response to Htigation and to meet
other seeds. It has placed many ofthese documents in ns public reading room: thus much ofthe

contents of the boxes listed on the attached Records Transfer Requeat forms may be available m
the Richland qublic reading room. As soon as the documents are available, they will be linked ta
the Hanford Home Page at bite/sewrw hanfordgovidoe/readingbir.



Richland Operations Office--Selected Historical Photographs: The attached records box
. inventories contain listings of photographs The operations office has custady of important

collections of photographs, which capture site construction, site facilities, and key events at
Hanford. Inclided alsa are some photographs ofthe Richland! community. The inventories of
boxes 8-686, 15264, 16273, 16274, 16278, 41207, 41265. 41274, $3490, and 68843 are, for the
most part, listings of photographs. Themventories ofboxes 7742, 7743, 7744, and 7745 are
listings ofcards which contain descriptions ofphotographs which are fled elseewhere. These
photographs capture most ofthe wnportant historical activities at Hanford and they span the
period trom 1943 te 1878.

The box inventories may not reflect the present condition ofthese records.

Arranging for Access to Richlawd Operations (Wlice-Selected Historical Photographs:
Access to unclassified portions of these materials can be arranged under provisions of the
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) An POLA request may be aubmitied, or additional
information about the recards obtained, by contacting the POLAofficer at:

Freedom of Information Act Officer, AT-7S
LS. Department ofBnergy
BO Bow 350
Richland, WA 99352

Phone: 309-376-6216.

Some ofthe records onthe atleched box inverdories may have previously been made available at
the DOE reading room tn Richland. These records may be reviewed and duplicated at the reading
room. There is 2 fee for duplicetion. The reading rocm can be reached at:

DOE Public Reading Roan
LOD Sorout Read
Richland, WA 90342

Phone: 569-376-8583
E-mail: ReadingRoom@onlgov
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